
From: sara@krdistrict.org
To: Zach Torrance-Smith
Cc: Jamey Ayling
Subject: RE: Voshall BLA
Date: Monday, November 24, 2025 9:25:17 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 

Hey Zach,
 
I spoke with Josh this morning and he has met the KRD requirements for BLA. Let me know if
there are any other questions.
 
Thanks,
 
Sara Vickers
Lands Clerk/RRA Specialist
509-925-6158
www.kittitasreclamationdistrict.org
 
From: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 10:31 AM
To: sara@krdistrict.org
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Voshall BLA

 
Good morning,
 
Reviewing the comments we received from KRD on the Voshall BLA, I just wanted to get some
additional clarification as to whether KRD needs anything else from the applicants or their
surveyor. This project is for a BLA and is not subject to requirements usually associated with
Plat projects. If you review the attached survey, Notes 3-7 pertain to KRD.
 
Please let me know if there is anything else needed from the applicants or the county for your
agency.
 
Thank you,
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
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  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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